29/67
Deer Mr. M-chNeil,

£+uww-{" How refreshing snd comforting it i: to get a simplp, hozest, strif:htfor-
ward recelisedien of your best recol lection insteasd of s confebulation, foke heroies
or uninhibited reémgande! I do thenk you for your lstter of iugust 19, which Just
errive. this morning,

I heve been foresd to be my own publisher, so 1 have some control over

who gets press copies. I'll put you on the list for thet book (M NCHESTER MACHIAVEL I:
THE UNINTLNDED UNOFSIGIAL JEITERA H), and 1 glve BBC copies of the first off the
blndery enywsy. Cn this aubjeet, you can pet any of my ork, including the ag-yet
unpublished OSWALD IN NL% ORLEANS » from my agent, Gordon Harbord, 55 5t. Martin's
Lene, London W.C. 2, The New Orleans book will soon be out here in pocket size, I am
co-publisher with Berellax. We have resched = verbal egreement for English publicetion,
the details of which sre now being worked outs I tell you this because you are now

th Pensroms. I think younmwill find, ss Panorsms apparently earlier did on the
imes of Londong that New Orleans investigation frows from my work. Your ®ohn Grist,
acenrding to 8 eable I recelved, wa= to look me up. de didn't. Should Panarome get
interested, I hsve more than 300 pages of once-secret and largely once=guppressed
documents on this, I'11 be ¢pesking to Cerry Priestlspd on his return, o has s
versonsl intersst that BBC may or may not follow, I s have thet feascineting tape
recording of Yean indrews that I supplied Garrisen for his Andrews perjury trial
that ends+ in his conviction,

I intend no use of your letter thak will not meet with your approval,
1 did not for one moment believe whet lignchester wrote, for * hove checked his stuff
on the Assassination out, hsve & third of the book and kost of that pert written, smd
he has achieved sn #neredible upsetting of the odd® by being close to 100% woong by
the Commission's own evidence. I intend to finish the book on which I am now working
before I return to that, but offhand, whet I'd like t» do 1s use your letter, possibly
contracted, po:sibly ss is,

There 1s not much doubt in my own mind thet there wes the indident Osweld
reported to the police snd thet it probebly did not involve you, for there is another
reporter who llanchester really had to try bard to miss, who was crew-cutted., I h:ve

material on this I also intend to use. He is Flerce Allmen, now not reporting but
etill in Dsllas,

If you sre interested, Harbord ecsn supply you with 2 copy of FHOTOGIAPHIC
WHITEWASH: SUPFRESSED KENIEDY ASSASSINATION PICTURES. I have Isirly coulpletaly estab=
lished thet Oswald was not in the sixth-floor window bthst nobody wes) end that he was
on the first floor (See under Carolyn #rnold).

1f you thinlmyour recollection cen be refreshed (and from your letier I
am sstisfied you will not imagine what you do not recsll), it might be interesting
if you study the pictures on the inside back cover of WHITLWASH II: THE FBI-SECTIT
SERVICE COVERUP. While I doubt if the face could stir recollections, that is an
unusual shirt. Lovelsdy, by the Way, was not wearins the shirt the FBI seid he was.

Your recollection of the Negro boy# is correct. He is Amos Lee Buins,
Domyou recell any of the other reporters who ren u- th- grassy knoll

with you? Do aou recall if Bob Jackson was thers:

’



0y I'd spnreciate it if you read your letter again to see i it will
sotisfy you if I use your words, with attribution. I reslly went only the truth
as closely ss man csn get it, decpite the accounts you mey resd in the press, I
believe your letter hes it. I know Manchester 1= pasychologicelly incapable of it.
It was possible to prediet in advenee las I did, ineludin: to & number of British edi-
tors going back to 1965) that his bonk would be the scendal i$ is. The full megnitude
of the scandsl that would heve besn had the Xen edys not filed sutt is not
gonerally recognized,

At this distence it is not possible to know BBC interest and attitude,
so I'1l tell you in order thatf someone over there will know in the e¢vent this thing
breeks open, as it can, that in addition to what I have slready published, sbout a
halmillion waords, snd the coming “ew Orleens book, within two months end quite
likely less I will have completed ond published the fifth snd ss yet untitled book.
That will contein & considerable nmount more on the eutopsy, medical evidence end
"single bullet theory", the only reelx additions in any books to what L initislly
published in chepters 12,13 snd epliggue of WHITEWASH and Part JL of WHITEWASH II.
It wil! elso hove the documentation behind WHITEWASH II end a few other things that
on another other subject could be gusrenteed to heve pege~l,above~the=fold attention
avalting it. Chould BBC get intercsted, Gerry knows he has sccess to sll my ubpub=-
lished meterial beceuse I trust him. Almost all of 1% 18 now made up for the
sprendix end is resdily evailsble. The seme 1s truc for Charles 'hecler, slso BEC_DC,

4gain I thank you for your careful stetement of unadorned recollection
and the time you tonk to record it, If I can be of any service to BBC on thie end.
it need only ask,

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg

Shirley, Tuis snd the enclose’ copy of hieg litier ars for our infermetion, not for
publication by others, for I wont to use it in llisch., vrebebly =11 thet is ralavent,

Ansdit-d.



